



D: 780.638.1002

C: 780.235.6002

E: dhansen@fcmi.net

PROFILE:

Doug Hansen has been a Vice President and Project Manager with Fillmore Construction since 1993. Throughout Doug's twenty-five plus years in the construction industry, he has completed projects across all sectors of Commercial and Industrial market segments. Doug specializes in fast paced Commercial Interiors, Food Manufacturing and Distribution Warehouses, and continually completes his projects before the scheduled completion date. Most of Doug's regular clients have been returning to us for over a decade as they know Doug is committed to getting the job done correctly and efficiently.

FILLMORE CONSTRUCTION EXPERIENCE:

SHOPPERS DRUG MART (SDM)

For the past seventeen years, Doug Hansen has completed hundreds of Shoppers Drug Mart projects. Doug has managed New Builds, Tenant Improvements, Building Expansions, and Renovations all across Alberta, Saskatchewan, Northwest Territories, and the Yukon. Doug has completed three high-end Murale cosmetic stores in Alberta, totaling a cost of \$3,000,000 million dollars each within the short duration of only two months. In seventeen years, Doug has completed a total of \$130,000,000 million dollars for Shoppers Drug Mart. Below are some highlighted projects that Doug has completed in the past few years.

SDM Cromdale, Edmonton AB (2013): Project Value: \$4,500,000

Demolition and New Building Construction • 21,000ft²

SDM Plaza 2 Mall, Fort McMurray AB (2011): Project Value: \$2,000,000

Tenant Improvements • 20,000ft²

SDM TD Square, Calgary AB (2009): Project Value: \$2,140,000

Exterior Renovations and Tenant Improvements • 16,686ft²

SDM Whitehorse, Whitehorse YT (2007): Project Value: \$2,424,943

Exterior Renovations and Tenant Improvements

Murale West Edmonton Mall, Edmonton AB (2010): Project Value: \$3,000,000
Tenant Improvements · 11,000ft²

Murale South Centre, Calgary AB (2009): Project Value: \$1,500,000
Exterior Renovations and Tenant Improvements · 6,000ft²

Murale Stevens Ave, Calgary AB (2009): Project Value: \$3,000,000
Tenant Improvements · 10,000ft²

Glenwood Medical Centre, Calgary AB (2009): Project Value: \$300,000
Building Expansion · 5,000ft²

Country Hill Chiropractor Centre, Calgary AB (2009): Project Value: \$300,000
Building Expansion · 5,000ft²

CIBC

CIBC Edmonton South Banking Centre, Edmonton AB (2004): Project Value: \$2,000,000
Tenant Improvements · 20,000ft²

MAPLE LEAF FOODS

Fillmore Construction has been working with Maple Leaf Foods since 1994. Doug has completed various Design Build projects that include Tenant Improvements, Building Expansions, and Renovations. Total Project Value is over \$10,000,000 million dollars.

Maple Leaf Foods Cooler Expansion, Edmonton AB (2006): Project Value: \$1,600,000
Refrigeration Cooler Expansion · 4,000ft²

UFA

UFA Farm & Ranch Supply, Grande Prairie AB (2005): Project Value: \$5,000,000
New Building Construction of a ten acre facility including a convenient store, gas bar, material sales building, chemical storage, safe building and retail sales area

Steel Industries & Country Side Motor Sports, Grande Prairie AB (2004)
Project Value: \$1,500,000
New Building Construction and Tenant Improvements · 10,000ft²

OTHER PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:

Hudsons Bay Centre

Edmonton AB (1991): Project Value: \$20,000,000
Full redevelopment of existing historical Hudson's bay building.

Gateway Village Shopping Centre & Safeway Store

St. Albert AB (1989): Project Value: \$7,000,000
New Building Construction · Safeway 40,000ft², CRU, 25,000ft²



DOUG HANSEN, R.E.T.

Project Manager

EDUCATION:

Honors Diploma in Building Construction Engineering Technology, NAIT, 1991

Certificate of Construction Administration, University of Alberta, 1983

CAREER:

1993 - Present **Senior Project Manager, Fillmore Construction**

1988 - 1993 **Project Manager, Stuart Olson Dominion Construction**

1985 - 1988 **Project Coordinator, Carlson Construction**